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From: Shawn McMillen
Date: 04/27/2015

1--The antenna list includes a 10 and 13dBi gain antennas which will not qualify this for point to
point applications. Also the list of antennas is inconsistent with the list provided in the user’s
manual. In addition please check the list of antenna data sheets provided.

Mike: New manual provided.

2--The output power annex includes power levels for point to multipoint applications. This
application is for point to point. Please address.
Alex: Updated Test Report

3--The Parts list/Bill of materials is missing from this filing.
Mike: Provided.

4--The occupied band width per 15.407 UNI-3 is per 100kHz. Please address as some of the plots
provided exceed 100kHz.
Alex: Updated Test Report
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